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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 9, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: PHILIP W, BUCHEN

SUBJECT: CIA Activities

In the event anyone arranges to see me to discuss the
above subject, I direct that you be present while the
subject is discussed.

Also, any information given to me or to you verbally or
in writing on the subject which may relate to matters
within the jurisdiction of the Department of Justice, 1

direct be furnished to the Attorney General. //







THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 11, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: ROY L. ASH ﬂ
FROM: PHILIP W. BUCHEN J- w 1
SUBJECT: The Budget Message (Draft of Jan. 9)

Following are points on which I have questions to raise:

1. P.2, bracketed point: Here and elsewhere there are allusions
to long-run federal budget problems, but I do not find any full
treatment of the relevant issues.

2. P.4, last paragraph: This implies that lack of energy self-
sufficiency (i. e., no reliance on imports) is a recent condition

and that correction involves ''restoration' of a capacity we enjoyed
not long ago. Also, is decline in worldwide agricultural production
an absolute or relative one?

3. P.5, middle of page: All consumer price increases, not just
those of bil products, have operated in the manner of a tax increase
to reduce real income of consumers.

4. P.5, last paragraph: "Overshadow'' seems to be an inappropriate
word, and if ''offset'’ is intended, can it be reasonably established
that the deficits will not offset, or more than offset, the decline in
inflationary pressures?

5. P.6, last two paragraphs: I do not understand how both a
decline and a slower growth in income can produce a fall-off in
tax receipts. Also, is it sound to continue to defend budget
deficits by arguing they would not occur if there were full
employment?

6. P. 7, end of page: Last "to'" should be "will'.

7. P. 8, second para: Is there not to be a cap on automatic gnéﬁto )
increases? '




- -

8. P. 11, last sentence: This sentence introduces only a discussion
of separation between federal and state or local responsibilities,
not between public-sector and private-sector responsibilities.

I question whether anywhere else the message establishes that
the separation between the latter two divisions of responsibilities
is "rational." This contention would seem to require that we
understand how much private investment there will have to be to
sustain the needed increase in energy-producing capacity as well
as in other productive capacity and whether the sources for such
hugh private investment requirements will be adequate despite
the demands on money sources to finance federal deficits and
international balance-of-payment deficits.

9. P. 23, first full paragraph: This essentially duplicates points
made on page 4, and it presents example of unnecessary duplication
within the message as a whole. ‘

10. P, 24, first two paragraphs: The security to be felt by the
elderly as a result of current domestic assistance programs is
probably overstated. Also, extrapolation of the rise over the

last 20 years in domestic assistance levels may not be appropriate
because of the low ghams base 20 years ago.




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

JAN 9 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: VﬁgiLIP W. BUCHEN
KENNETH R. COLE
ALAN GREENSPAN
ROBERT T. HARTMANN
JOHN O. MARSH
DONALD H. RUMSFELD
BRENT SCOWCROFT
L. WILLIAM SEIDMAN
PAUL A. THEIS

FROM: ROY'Iﬁ?ﬁgy

SUBJECT: The Budget Message

Attached is the latest draft of the Budget Message.
It contains a number of very sensitive statements,
including a discussion of the energy proposals and
the tax cuts. These statements are not contained in
the version that is being more widely circulated in
OMB. The attached version is receiving very limited
distribution. :

Attachment
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Not dealt with in our ORBIS piece but nevertheless
a particularly troublesome problem is that of the poten-
tial for nuclear terrorism -- in the sense of threats
posed by other than legitimate governments. I'd like
to discuss this with you to express my concerns. But it
will have to await my return from Vienna, where I'm
going next week for a couple of months as a part of our
delegation to the MBFR talks.

-Warm regards,

ok

Robert M. Béhr
- Assistant Director

Encl: ORBIS Vol XVIII
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